MINUTES SENIORS COMMISSION TOWNSHIP OF MONROE JUNE 7, 2012

The Regular Meeting of the Monroe Township Seniors Commission was called to order by Chairperson Jeanette Remsen at 7:07PM in the 2nd Floor Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex. Notice of this meeting was given as required by the annual notice of meetings.

Chairperson Jeanette Remsen led the Commission in the salute to our flag.

ROLL CALL

Present: Mary Chiodo, Mel O'Connell, Jeanette Remsen

Excused: Lillian Hendrickson, Veronica Kwasniewski, Helen Venable, Cncl. Marvin Dilks

The Monroe Township Seniors Commission did not have a quorum for the June meeting. No official business was held.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Due to a lack of quorum, there was no voting of minutes.

CORRESPONDENCE, REPORTS AND OTHER MATTERS

The members in attendance reviewed the May meeting minutes and spoke in reference to the booked trips. Chairperson Jeanette Remsen mentioned that only 28 people have signed up for June 14th's trip, 'They're Playing Our Song'. The flyer for July 14th's trip for the Brooklyn Tour is being distributed the following day after the meeting. For July 19th's trip, 'Jonah', 37 people have paid so far, with a possibility of 4 more people. August 4th's trip, 'The Great American Songbook 3', will be advertised after the July trip. Pat Cooper for September 21st has not yet been advertised. 'I Love You, You're Perfect, Now Change!' will be October 13th and 'The 2012 Christmas Show' will be December 1st.

Jeanette said that she would like to meet with Kevin Heydel, B.A. and Cncl. Dilks in reference to the Seniors Commission Budget; only \$5,600.00 was budgeted for 2012 for the Commission. The Commission cannot hold a trip every month with \$5,600.00. Jeanette noted that the January and April trips did not cost the township, because the trips were to the Casino in Atlantic City.

Jeanette confirmed that the Blood Drive will be held August 6, 2012 2:30pm-7:30pm at the Pfeiffer Community Center.

Mentioned at the May meeting, 106 different people were serviced during the January thru April trips; Jeanette said that after the May trip, a total of 121 different people were serviced between the 5 trips in 2012, including 66 new people attending these trips between January and May.

A trip for November has not yet been decided on. Mel said that she received information in the mail about a Christmas show in Atlantic City. Since the Commission is short in budget monies, they may take another Casino trip, because it won't cost the township. The members in attendance reviewed the budget and determined that the Commission needs \$2,425.00 for the remainder of the 2012 trips.

CORRESPONDENCE, REPORTS AND OTHER MATTERS (cont'd)

Jeanette said that she hopes that they can fill the Brooklyn Tour trip. She and Mel mentioned that there will be little walking that will need to be done on the trip and that there will be a step-on guide.

Jeanette asked if anyone had any ideas/suggestions.

Secretary Aileen notified the members that she will not be in attendance of the October meeting.

ADJOURNMENT

With no further business to discuss, Chairperson Jeanette Remsen asked for a motion to adjourn. Mel O'Connell made a motion to adjourn the Monroe Township Seniors Commission Meeting of June 7, 2012. The motion was seconded by Mary Chiodo; all in favor. Meeting adjourned at 7:50pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Aileen Wojciechowski, Secretary

The next scheduled Monroe Township Seniors Commission meeting is Thursday, September 6, 2012 at 7:00pm.

These minutes were prepared from excerpts of the tape-recorded proceedings of the Regular Seniors Commission Meeting of June 7, 2012 and serve as only a synopsis of the proceedings.

Approved as submitted	Date	
Approved as corrected	Date _	